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Amendment #6 is raised for the Land Mobile Radio Request for Proposal (RFP) number  
47419-166123. 
 
The intent of this amendment is to provide clarifying responses to Industry questions 
and where applicable, amend the RFP in response to Industry questions. 
 
Question 33:  

The Annex A SOW Section 14.1.8 refers to P25 ISSI, however, the P25 ISSI standard is only 
applicable to interconnecting P25 trunking radio systems and is not applicable for P25 
conventional systems.  
 
1a)  Please confirm that the requirement is to be capable of interoperating the new conventional 

users with existing trunking simulcast CBSA users.  
 
1b)  Please confirm that the resulting interface for this interoperability is required to fully support 

the feature set in the currently deployed XTS, XTL, and APX radios including OTAR, OTAP, 
and GPS. 

 
Answer 33:  

 
Response 1a:  
 
The 14.1.8 requirement has been removed from the Annex A. The System is going to be 
standalone system, not interoperable with the existing trunking simulcast system in Vancouver. 

 
Response 1b:  
 
The System must fully support the feature of currently deployed XTL, XTS and APX radios. 
 

Question 34:  

2a)   Please confirm that “GPS data” referred to in Annex A SOW Section 14.1.3 refers to P25 
standard conventional data that would fully support the currently fielded CBSA XTS, XTL, 
and APX radios.  

 
2b)   Please confirm that emergency voice communications are required to take precedence over 

data (such as OTAP). 
 
2c)   Pursuant to Annex A SOW Section 14.1.1, please confirm that support for encryption of 

over-the-air data transmission is also required (e.g. sensitive GPS data coordinates of CBSA 
field officers). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Answer 34:  

 
Response 2a:  
 
Yes, the “GPS data” referred to in Annex A SOW Section 14.1.3 refers to P25 standard 
conventional data that would fully support the currently fielded CBSA XTS, XTL, and APX radios. 
 
Response 2b:  
 
Yes, the emergency alarm transmission and emergency voice communications are required to 
take precedence over data (such as OTAP). 
 
Response 2c:  

Yes, the support for encryption of over-the-air data transmission is also required (e.g. sensitive 
GPS data coordinates of CBSA field officers). 

Question 35:  

With respect to “The System” as defined in Section 2 Objective, please confirm that the proposed 
solution is required to be current in terms of P25 standardization, publication, and Compliance 
Assessment Program (CAP) testing and can be demonstrated today with existing fielded 
deployments. 
 

Answer 35:  
 
The System is required to be the current in terms of P25 standardization, publication, and 
Compliance Assessment Program (CAP) testing. The Bidder is responsible to provide the CAP 
testing document/certification. 
 

Question 36:  

The Annex A SOW 9.2.1.6, Addendum #4 Question 16, and Addendum #4 Question 25 all 
 refer to system monitoring and alarming. Given that there is no requirement for a central 
console/monitoring position at this time, please confirm that these requirements refer to the 
capability of the system and not actual implementation of monitoring? 
 

Answer 36:  
 
The Contractor must monitor the System operational functionality as indicated in the Annex A 
SOW 9.2.1.6, Addendum #4 Question 16, and Addendum # 4 Question 25 and not actual 
implementation of monitoring. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Question 37:  

 Please confirm that this capability will be activated only once connected to a master P25 
 trunking system that is currently monitored 24 hours per day?  
 

Answer 37:  
 

 No. The Contractor is responsible to monitor operational functionality of the System from the date 
the FAC is issued. 

 
Question 38:  
 

The terms "Bidder" and "Contractor" are used throughout the RFP SOW. Please differentiate and 
define these two terms. 
 

Answer 38:  
 
“Bidder”  an individual or institution responding to the RFP. 
“Contractor” an individual or institution who wins the Contract to implement the System. 

 
Question 39:  

 
 Please provide a definition of the "Initial Warranty Period" as per SOW Section 3.5. 

  
Answer 39:  
 

"Initial Warranty Period" - manufacturer warranty as offered in the purchased documents. The 
warranty will start on the date the FAC is issued. 

 
Question 40:  
 

There appears to be a discrepancy between Section 3.4 of the SOW and CLIN 10. The SOW 
states that training materials and manuals will be made available upon request while CLIN 10 
appears to have 1 entry for price.  Please confirm that there should be 2 entries, one for English 
documentation and one optional for French documentation. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Answer 40:  

 
The section 3.4 describes Training and Documentation requirements. Based on this section the 
Contractor must:  
 

- deliver training courses as indicated in the CLIN 10 (SLIN 1 and SLIN 2); 
- provide documentation as indicated in the 4.4.2; 4.4.2 and 4.4.3; 
- provide certifications as indicated in the 4.4.6 and 4.4.7. 

 

The Contractor must fulfil all requirements as presented in the Annex A – Statement of Work 
unless they are listed in the Paragraph 4. As stated in the Paragraph 4 the Contractor must 
provide CLIN and SLIN services upon receiving a completed TA Form (572) from the 
Procurement Authority (PAP). 

 
The Contractor is responsible to provide documentation, manuals and training in French only if 
requested by the TPA. There is to be no difference in cost between English and French and this 
is why there is only 1 entry.  
 

Question 41:  
 

Also, in SLIN 1 and SLIN 2 referring to training, please confirm that there should be an entry for  
English training and entry for French training as these courses will have to be done in different 
sessions. 
 

Answer 41:  
 

The Contractor is responsible to provide documentation, manuals and training in French only if 
requested by the CBSA TPA. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Question 42:  
 

As per Section 14 of the SOW 
 

The System must provide: 
 
14.1.1          Encrypted (AES 256) voice communicants, 
14.1.2          Emergency alarm transmission between user terminals, 
14.1.3          Capability to transmit GPS data to The System console, 

 
The System must include: 

 
14.1.4         Three radio sites located in Nanaimo, Mt. Newton and Victoria, British Columbia 

(Optional Site), 
14.1.5         Two communication channels operating at frequencies as indicated in the Table 3, 
14.1.6         Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) with the battery capacity to operate The System 

for a duration of at least 4 hours with the following duty cycle:  90-5-5 (90% standby, 
5% transmit, 5% receive). The UPS batteries must be a sealed, maintenance-free 
type and must have a minimum 5 year life expectancy. No venting facilities or special 
battery room must be required for normal operating conditions. 

14.1.7         One Tx/Rx omnidirectional antenna per site, 
14.1.8         The P-25 Inter RF Subsystem Interface (P-25 ISSI), 
14.1.9         Capability to add IP console, 
14.1.10       Capability to transmit an emergency alarm from user terminal to a console, 
14.1.11       Capability to add two more frequency channels, 
14.1.12       Capability to add computer-aided dispatch, 
14.1.13       Capability to add voice recording system. 

 
The System site equipment must be integrated inside closed, lockable 19 inch cabinet(s).  
Number of cabinets and the height of the cabinet(s) must be determined in the SAR.  

 
A few questions arise from this: 
 

1. 14.1.9: Does the Bidder have to quote an IP console or is this something the CBSA 
will add later 

 
2. 14.1.11: The SOW has a requirement for 2 repeaters per site for a total of 6 

repeaters.  Does the Bidder have to quote 4 repeaters per site or is this something 
that CBSA will add later? 

 
3. 14.1.12: Does the Bidder have to quote this as part of the submission or is this 

something that CBSA will add later? 
 

4. 14.1.13: Does the Bidder have to quote this as part of the submission or is this 
something that CBSA will add later? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Answer 42:  



Response 1: No, The Bidder does not need to quote and IP console. 
 
Response 2: No, The Bidder does not need to quote 4 repeaters per site. 
 
Response 3: No, The Bidder does not need to quote computer-aided dispatch. 
 
Response 4: No, The Bidder does not need to quote a voice recording system. 
 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 

 


